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Barbi Narvaez

From: Barhi ! arvaez

Sent: Monds ¢, December 21, 2009 4:49 PM
To: Teren :e R, Maore

Subject: RE!

Tracking: pecipi nt Delivery Read
Teren = R, Moore Delivered: 12/21/2009 4:49 PM Read: 12/21/2009 4:45 PM

No problem — jusi checking — as long as | can get out of here by 6:30 I'll be okay,

Barhi Narvasz

Executive Assi tant to the City Manager
(575)541-207€ * (575)541-2077 (fax)
bnarvaez@las: sruces.org

From: Terrence L. Moore

Sant: Monday, [ xcember 21, 2009 4:47 PM
Ta: Barbi Narvae !

Subject: RE:

What time is the \ggie Game? If you have to run home, | could meet you there ASAP (Mayor is now
trying to end the neeting by 5:30 pm). S00000 sorry!

Termrence

From: Barbi Mar raez

Sent: Monday, | ecember 21, 2009 4:44 PM
To: Terrence R, voore

Subject:

Terrence,

it doesn't look lit & the meeting is gaing 1o end by 5 p.m. Therg is an Aggie game tonight. Do you want
rme to take the boys? I'mnot sure how much the tickets are though.

Barbi Narvae |

Executive Ass lstant to the City Manager
City of Las C1 .ices

200 N Churc | Street

Las Cruces. M M 88001

(575)541-207 3 * {575)541-2077 (fax)
bnarvaez@la ~Cruces.org

1/6/2010



